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RE: Request for indexing in Ulrich's: Journal of English Language Teaching
and Applied Linguistics - ISSN: 2707-756X
From Ulrichs@proquest.com <Ulrichs@proquest.com>

To editor@al-kindipublishers.com <editor@al-kindipublishers.com>
Date 2022-02-26 08:45
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Dear Dr. Murad Sawalmeh,

Thank you for reaching out to Ulrich’s. | am pleased to confirm this title is currently listed in Ulrich’s. Please note that
we cannot provide screenshots, links to titles, or other confirmations as per our FAQ.

Sincerely,
Ulrich’s Editorial
Editorial, Ulrichsweb & Ulrich’s Periodicals Directory

ProQuest — Part of Clarivate
about.proquest.com | clarivate.com

From: editor@al-kindipublishers.com <editor@al-kindipublishers.com>

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 3:16 AM

To: Ulrichs <Ulrichs@proquest.com>

Subject: Request for indexing in Ulrich's: Journal of English Language Teaching and Applied Linguistics - ISSN: 2707-756X

CAUTION: EXTERNAL Email.

Dear Ulrich's Administrators,

We would like to recommend our journal, the Journal of English Language Teaching and Applied Linguistics, for
indexing in Ulrich's.

The journal data is below:

Journal Title: Journal of English Language Teaching and Applied Linguistics
Publisher: Al-Kindi Center for Research and Development, UK

ISSN: 2617-0299

DOI: 10.32996/jeltal

Website: https://al-kindipublisher.com/index.php/jeltal/index

Aims and scope: https://al-kindipublisher.com/index.php/jeltal/Aims-and-Scope
Editorial board: https://al-kindipublisher.com/index.php/jeltal/about/editorial Team

We look forward to hearing the outcome of your selection process.
Kind regards,

Dr. Murad Sawalmeh

Founder and CEO of Al-Kindi Center for Research and Development (KCRD)
3 Dryden Avenue
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